RISK MANAGEMENT CO-ORDINATOR

30" January 2002

Mr M H Zatar
SHO

Cardio Thoracics
Derryford Hospital

Plymouth

Devon
PL6 8DH

Dear Mr Zafar

- Rachael Ferguson

Thank you for your letter.

The Coroner for the Greater Belfast Area Mr Leckey has directed that an inquest be
held into the death of Rachel Ferguson.

" Mr Leckey has requested a statement from all concerned in the care of the patient.

Your name appears in the records and therefore I feel that a statement will be required

from yourself. I should be grateful therefore if you would provide me with a
statement on your involvement so that I may forward same to the Coroner. A copy of

the records are enclosed for your attention.

Your statement will be forwarded to the Trust’s Solicitor prior to release to the
Coroner.

Yours faithfully

THERESE BROWN
'RISK MANAGEMENT CO-ORDINATOR

[ ————— -
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